

**STATE OF
COLORADO**

Wein - DNR, Clayton <clayton.wein@state.co.us>

New Horizon North Mine, C-2010-089, MR-39 Preliminary Adequacy Review Letter

1 message

Wein - DNR, Clayton <clayton.wein@state.co.us>

Mon, Feb 3, 2025 at 12:57 PM

To: "Tennyson, Tony (Colowyo)" <tony.tennyson@tristategt.org>

Good afternoon Tony,

Attached with my email is the Division's Preliminary Adequacy Review Letter for the New Horizon North Mine's MR-39 Application. The Division has no adequacy comments or questions. I will propose a decision to approve MR-39 this afternoon. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Clayton Wein**Environmental Protection Specialist****COLORADO**
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

P 720.762.6156 | F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

clayton.wein@state.co.us | <https://www.drms.colorado.gov>

C-089 MR-39 Adequacy Review Letter.pdf

163K



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

February 3, 2025

Tony Tennyson
Elk Ridge Mining and
Reclamation, LLC
P.O. Box 628
27646 West 5th Avenue
Nucla, CO 81424

**RE: New Horizon North Mine, Permit No. C-2010-089
Minor Revision No. 39 Preliminary Adequacy Review**

Dear Mr. Tennyson,

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (the Division) received the New Horizon North Mine's submittal of required items for a Minor Revision on January 20, 2025. The information provided allowed the revision to be called complete on January 24, 2025. The Division has completed reviewing the application submittal for MR-39 and has no adequacy comments or questions.

This concludes the Division's Preliminary Adequacy Review for the New Horizon North Mine's MR-39. If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Clayton Wein
Environmental Protection Specialist
clayton.wein@state.co.us

cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist DRMS GJFO

